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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kaai, Geran
vrijdag 3 april 2015 16:01
Verweij, Ellen
FW: Data Protection review - request for a meeting with Mr Kaai
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From: BRE-JUS
Sent: maandag 19 november 201212:58
To: Kaai, Geran
Subject: FW:Data Protection review - request for a meeting with Mr Kaai

From: [:rrm@a!tliltgo: •••• :.: •••••••••• 3
Sent: maandag 19 november 201212:56
To: BRE-JUS
Subject: Data Protection review - request for a meeting with Mr Kaai

Dear Ms Gevels,
,.

Thank you for taking your time to speak with me earlier: As agreed, I forward you here our request on behalf of
Intrum Justitia from Wednesday for a meeting with Mr Kaai on 4 December: Please see below:

Like I explained to you, Intrum Justitia is Europe's leading provider of credit management services to businesses and
public authorities with operations in 20 countries: Since the data processing center of Intrum Justitia is located in
the Netherlands, they would very much like to meet with Mr Kaai and discuss the ongoing data protection review: In
particular the proposed new General Data Protection Regulation:

It would only have to be a short meeting (30 minutes): On behalf of Intrum Justitia, may we suggest from 1430 or
later in the afternoon?
Should this not be possible, then perhaps Mr Kaai would have time to meet somewhere around 10 in the morning?

Thank you very much in advance and kind regards,

••••••••••• assisting Intrum Justitia in Brussels)

FrAn: • _

Skickat: den 14 november 2012 15:42
Till: 'geran.kaai@minbuza.nl'
Amne: Data Protection review - meeting request

Dear Mr: Kaai,

I am contacting you on behalf of Intrum Justitia regarding the review of the Data Protection framework:

Intrum Justitia is Europe's leading provider of credit management services to businesses and public authorities: As a
pan-European company active in 20 countries, Intrum Justitia has extensive experience with data processing in
different EU countries and with challenges associated with transferring data cross-border:
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Intrum Justitia would very much like to meet with you and discussthe data protection review. Ms;•••••••
of Intrum Justitia already approached you for a meeting in September, however, your assistant Ms Gevels then
informed us that having recently taken over the dossier from someone else, before meeting with any stakeholders
you first wanted some time to work yourself in on it. Intrum Justitia representatives will be in Brussels again on 4
December. Perhapsyou will now consider a short meeting that day?

Thank you very much in advance.

Best regards,
•••••••••• Ia(assisting Intrum Justitia in Brussels)

Intrum Justitia was founded in Sweden in 1923 where its central office is located today. Overall Intrum Justitia has
offices in 20 European countries counting more than 90,000 clients. Intrum Justitia helps its clients to improve sales,
profitability and cash flow. The company's mission is to be a catalyst for a sound economy. To learn more about
Intrum Justitia, pleasevisit the company website at www.intrum.com.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments
thereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended reCipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
permanently delete all copies of the original message.
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